FAR Official Filing: pol/¥R3 - 76
12/27/00********9:49 AM********Kay F'ynn*********l

Kay Flynn
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Requests for cancellation

[ will open dockets for the listed company codes.

We also received a copy of Mr. Etchell's letter. [ posted it in the closed docket (the one canceling his certificate)just for information
purposes.

Thanks.

----- QOriginal Message——

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2000 9:48 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Linda Williams; Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: Requests for cancellation

Hi Kay. I was out Friday and yesterday, so I'm just now responding to the requests for cancellation. It is OK to open dockets to cancel
the following certificates. All four only owe for 2000 RAFs.

TX084 - Ameritech

TG719 - Sports Gift

TE694 - Quarter Phone
TG736 - JKL Communications

In addition, [ had a letter on my desk from Efficy Group (TJ031) requesting cancellation. It is OK to open this docket also. Since the
original was given to me, [ am putting this request in the interoffice mail to you. They only owe 2000 RAF.

I also had a copy of a letter from William Etchells, WCE Communications {TG314) dated 12/15/00. I checked and this company's
certificate was cancelled effective 05/15/00 in Docket No. 000602. I'm not sure why it was sent to me but [ am just discarding since
they are already cancelled and have paid in full through 12/31/99. The letter starts out "Enclosed please find my RAF per your
request.” Maybe he paid 2000 with this letter (not yet posted in RAF System if that is the case).

Let me know if you have any other questions.
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SPORTS GIFT USA, INC.
ABDOL A. POURGHASSEM
P.O.BOX 670763

CORAL SPRINGS, FL. 33067

STATE OF FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD.
TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
DATE:12/20/00

DEAR SIR;

PLEASE MAKE A NOTE AS OF AUGUST 1,2000
PAYPHONE USA SUB. OF SPORTS GIFT USA,INC. HAS BEEN
CLOSED, AND THERE IS NO ACTIVITIES.

THE NEW ADDRESS IS:

SPORTS GIFT USA,INC.
P.O.BOX 670763
CORAL SPRINGS,FL. 33067

TEL/FAX #(561)395-2095

SINCERELY,
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ABDOL A. POURGHASSEM
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Mr. Abdol A. Pourghassem ‘ Certified ‘
6059 N.W. 74th Street DEPGSIT DATE o
Parkland, Florida 33067 D 0 39 g (AR 06 2001 § ;
= =
RE: Sports Gift USA, Inc. ; |
Company Code TC719 o ;‘
©
Dear Mr. Pourghassem: =
' -

The Commission has received your letter requesting voluntary cancellation of Sports Gift
USA., Inc.’s pay telephone Certificate No. 7487, effective December 31, 2000. Docket No. 001822-

TC has been assigned to this filing.

In order for staff to administratively process a voluntary cancellation for this pay telephone
certificate, Certificate No. 7487 must be in good standing with the Commission and the Regulatory
Assessment Fees due, including any Penalties and Interest, must be paid in full. There are
outstanding Regulatory Assessment Fees and Penalties and Interest due on Certificate 7487 in the

amount of $53.00 if paid by 2/28/01. The Penalties and Interest will continue to accrue by $3.00

as each month passes. )

It is necessary for Sports Gift USA, Inc.’s to send the Florida Public Service Commission a
check for $53.00, in order for Sports Gift USA, Inc.’s Pay Telephone Certificate No. 7487 to be
canceled in good standing as of 2/28/01. 1 am sending this Regulatory Assessment Fee notification
letter certified with a response deadline for voluntary cancellation of 2/28/01. If you have any

questions, please call me at 850/413-6532.
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